
Ohio Department of Transportation - Prebid Questions

Project No.  100498 Sale Date - 9/16/2010

SUM-87877 - IR/POR/MAH-76-CABLE BARRIER

Will the department consider a 4" thick concrete mow strip with integral line posts as an alternate to the asphalt and aggregate base?

Question Submitted: 9/9/2010 9:11:34 AM

No.  Maintenance does not want concrete.

Please clarify if the spoils from the dig out for the bituminous path and for the post holes can be spread in the median or must they be 

hauled away.

Question Submitted: 8/26/2010 3:54:03 PM

The project should be bid as per C&MS 107.10 and 107.11.

Page 1Thursday, October 21, 2010 4:23:10 PM

*** DISCLAIMER - Prebid questions and answers provided are for informational purposes only and are not part of the Bid Documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, the Department will issue an 

addendum addressing the request.



Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  100411 Sale Date - 6/10/2010

The quantity of special miscellaneous mow strip, 13464 sy, appears to low. The quantity for excavation represents enough to 
complete the full quantity of cable barrier at 4' wide 4" deep. The quantity of mow strip for the total footage of barrier then should 
be 54,301 sy. Please clarify this.

Question Submitted: 5/28/2010

See addendum 3

1Question Number:

On page 3 of the plans, the Mow Strip note indicates that "the mow strip shall be integral to the socketed concrete foundation."  
We request a clarification to allow for the placement of sleeves in the mow strip that the socketed concrete post foundations 
could be subsequently placed into.

Question Submitted: 5/28/2010

See addendum 3

2Question Number:

The question posted relative to the quantity of concrete mow strip needs to be answered timely as the existence or non existence 
of a concrete mow strip will directly affect the design of the cable barrier system. Specifically the size of the line post footings will 
change. Can we expect a response to this question soon?

Question Submitted: 6/4/2010

See addendum 3

3Question Number:

1. On page 6/8 of the drawings, the column tiltled "side" has RT's & Lt's listed. Since the highway runs east/west, does LT signify 
  the North side of the median or the south Side of the median.2. What are the number of working days allowed for this project. 

Expect Start Date? Expected Completion Date?

Question Submitted: 6/8/2010 4Question Number:

1. Can spoils be spread at site w/ mulching and seedng. this was allowed with the concrete mow strip, but seems to have been 
"removed" by Addendum # 3 changing to an asphalt mow strip Item 690 Page 3/8 of plans

Question Submitted: 6/8/2010 5Question Number:

1. If spoils can be spread adjacent to the mow strip in the median. What type of mulch would need to be place on top of the 
  seed? Straw?2. Does the seed need to be "disked in"?3. Can we hydroseed in place of mulch?

Question Submitted: 6/8/2010 6Question Number:

with the addition of the asphalt item does PN 535 apply to this contract? please clarify by addendum.

Question Submitted: 6/8/2010 7Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


